"Jean J. Labrosse" An: <Frank.Goetze @ IIGIBG-
<Jean.Labrosse@Micr Kopie:
um.coms Thema: RE: uCOS 1.0

17.04.01 02:40
Bitte antworten an
Jean.Labrosse

v1.00 is FREE.

I would not use Vi.C0 because it had some bugs: TIn fact, there were 11

revisions of the code since V1.001

Jean
MICRIUM, INTC
949 Cresgtview Circle
Weston, FL 33327

TU.8.A.
Phone +1 954 217 2036
FAX  :  +1 954 217 2037
WER : www . Micrium,. com
www . 1C08-TI.com

————— Original Message-----

From: Frank.GoetzeZE [(mailto:Frank.deoetzeziN)

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2001 5:20 AM
To: Jean.Labrészsse@Micrium,. com
Subject: uCos 1.0

Hi Jean,

can you remember me.. We had contact scome mounth age.

At this time I have mail you that we have tested the
implemented Pipes. :

Taday I must know the licensing-state of uCos8 1.0.
If we want use this version in our BOQT-gstrap, if we
(It is a comercial preduct)

Scme Internet pages writeg "free to use of w08 1.0"

ragards,

Frank Goetze

uCts 1.0 and

need a Licenge 7

is this correct ?



